## **Huma Khan**

Teacher

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: Contact:

LinkedIn:



1999 - 2001

## **About**

Lecturer

Poly Technical Institute for woman, Islamabad

Dr. Huma Khan is working as Teacher in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Huma Khan has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

MSc in Economics	2002 - 2005
Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	
B.Com in Commerce	1994 - 1997
University of the Punjab , Pakistan	
Experience	
Teacher	2021- Present
University Main Office (UMO)	
Teacher	2018 - 2021
University Main Office (UMO)	
Teacher	2014 - 2016
Bright Future Int.Doha, , Qatar	
Teacher	2009 - 2014
Pak Turk Int.School , Islamabad	
Teacher	2001 - 2005
Islamabad Model College For Girls ,	